St. Alexander Nevsky Cathedral

in Stary Oskol
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	St. Alexander Nevsky Cathedral was built in 1903 in the former Gumny hamnet which was settled in the XVII century to the west of the town jail along the Oskolets river.  

The temple was built in the eclectical style with the use of ancient architecture elements. It has the altar in honour of Alexander Nevsky. 

To the right of the church is buried Mikhail Ivanovich Vinnikov – the most significant donator.

St. Alexander Nevsky Cathedral is the soul of Stary Oskol, it is a pearl of spiritual culture of the city.

In connection with the establishment of the Belgorod and Stary Oskol Eparchy in 1995, Sergey Popov, was made Johann, the Bishop of Belgorodand Stary Oskol. In 2003 the temple celebrated its hundredth anniversary.  

	The history  of the cathedral as well as the history of many other churches of Holy Russia is both tragic and glorious. In 1932 the church was closed. 

During the Great Patriotic fascists  wanted  to  ruin  the Church but they failed. In 1945  the  church  was  opened  again  and  the spiritual life of the parishioners  gradually began to come right.

From August, 16 1994 Alexei Dmitrievich Zorin is the abbat of St. Alexander Cathedral.

In  October  1994  a  Sunday school  for  children   and a  parochial  orthodox  library   were  established  at St. Alexander Cathedral.  There are more than 111 000 books and booklets in it.  

St.  Alexander  Cathedral  has  close  relations with the kindergarten #44 situated in Olminsky R.A. 

In  1998  the Sunday School at St. Alexander Cathedral was reorganized into  Orthodox  gymnasium  into  the  name  of  St. Prince Alexander Nevsky. 140 pupils study in it.   

From   August 1,  1996  the  newspaper  “Orthodox   Word”  started  being  published.  From November 28 it was renamed into  “Orthodox  Oskol Land” and became a weekly.


